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QUESTION 1

For a client who wants to hire the best contractor for a project a the best price and limit potentially nonqualified
companies, the interior designer should suggest __________. 

A. An invitation to bid 

B. An advertisement to bid 

C. Prequalification of bidders 

D. A negotiated contract 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 2

How do you ensure that all signage on a construction project will be installed in the correct locations? 

A. Plan to be on site during installation of the signage, and specify where each sign will be placed. 

B. Require the signage vendor to provide detailed specifications. 

C. Provide a detailed takeoff along with a floor plan for installation. 

D. Schedule a meeting for the client or building owner to specify where signage will be placed. 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 3

An interior design project that carried a gold rating has been designed and certified under which of the following
systems? 

A. Greenguard 

B. Green Seal 

C. ISO 14000 

D. LEED 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 4

Which of the following has the GREATEST impact on the effectiveness of an HVAC system? 

A. Rooftop chiller size 
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B. Wall insulation type 

C. Window treatments 

D. Occupancy load 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 5

The designer for the interior furnishings of a large public hospital project financed with bond money has assisted the city
government in preparing the bidding documents. When the bids from five qualified contractors are open, they are all
over budget, ranging from 4% to 10% over the approved costs. 

What should the designer do? 

A. Recommend that the city accept the lowest bid and obtain the extra 4% from other sources 

B. Begin to study ways to reduce the project scope so it meets the budget 

C. Suggest that the project be rebid because the lowest bid is so close to the budget 

D. Wait for the city to tell the designer how it wants to proceed 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 6

At the end of a commercial project, why should you require the HVAC system to be balanced? 

A. To verify that air quality levels are within the design specifications 

B. To detect significant air leaks in ductwork 

C. To adjust air flow at each device location to meet the criteria in the engineer\\'s design 

D. To determine that each office is receiving the amount of outside air required by the design 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 7

The two most important factors in determining the number of exits required for a particular room or space are
__________. 

A. Occupancy and the distance from the room exit to the building exit 

B. The exit widths and common path of egress travel 

C. The occupant load and building size 
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D. The occupancy and the occupant load 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 8

The absolute minimum fresh air ventilation rate recommended by ASHRAE Standard 62 is __________. 

A. 5 cfm/person (3 L/s/person) 

B. 10 cfm/person (5 L/s/person) 

C. 15 cfm/person (8 L/s/person) 

D. 20 cfm/person (10 L/s/person) 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 9

After construction on a project has begun, the client asks you to change the wallcovering originally specified to one that
does not meet current code requirements. 

Which of the following is your BEST course of action? 

A. Research available products that are similar to the requested product and meet the code requirements. Present the
options to the client for approval. 

B. Write a letter to the client stating that the change is against your professional recommendation and that you will make
the change but assume no liability. 

C. Write a letter to the client explaining that you will not make the requested change. 

D. Tell the client that you will remove the wallcovering from the project and that the client may select and install a
different product after your work is completed. 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 10

A quick-sketch perspective drawing could most easily be made by __________. 

A. Employing a computer model 

B. Plotting the perspective 

C. Tracing over a model photograph 

D. Using a perspective grid 

Correct Answer: D 
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